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Lamar Pit, Mining Map D

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

To: "Eschberger - DN

Amy,

Please see attached the revised Mining Map. If you need anything, please let me know.

Thanks!

Y

CORPORATION

R, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212
Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

-Winston Churchill

E Mining Map r2.pdf

278K

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Thu, Feb 17, 2022 at 11:41 AM
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STATE OF
COLORADO

Adequacy Review #4 with Bond Estimate / TR-3 / Lamar Pit / M1987-079

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Wed, Feb 16, 2022 at 4:21 PM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Amy

We are good with the estimate. If you get a chance tomorrow, we may want to talk through where we want to go with this
site next. I'm available all day.

Thanks!
Jodi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:02:38 PM

To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Subject: Adequacy Review #4 with Bond Estimate / TR-3 / Lamar Pit / M1987-079

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

[Quoted text hidden]
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